AGENDA

MEMORANDUM
TO: Honorable Mayor & City Commissioners
VIA: Michael E. Jackson, City Manager
FROM: Community and Economic Development Department

SUBJECT:  Time Extension #1 for State Funded Grant Agreement-Small County
Outreach Program (SCOP) (G-2129, FM #448100-1-54-01)

DATE: April 1, 2025

GENERAL SUMMARY/BACKGROUND:

The City of Pahokee entered into a State Funded Grant Agreement (SFGA) with the Florida
Department of Transportation (FDOT) under Financial Project No. 448100-1-54-01, Contract No.
G-2129, for the McClure Road project. The original agreement set a project completion deadline
of June 30, 2025. Due to administrative and financial challenges experienced over the past eighteen
months, the City has requested an extension of the project deadline to ensure adequate time for
construction completion, close-out, and submission of the final invoice package.

FDOT has agreed to grant the requested extension, and Time Extension #1 to the SFGA reflects
this change.

BUDGET IMPACT:

There is no immediate fiscal impact associated with the extension of the project timeline. The
extension will provide adequate time for completion, close-out, and submission of the final invoice
package. All costs associated with the project are covered under the original SFGA with FDOT.

LEGAL NOTE:
Defer to the City Attorney.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Staff recommends approval of this item.

ATTACHMENTS:
Resolution 2025-22
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